Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on
February 26, 2019 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that
may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: February 19, 2019
Sarah Sterling, CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams David Fingar Seth Rapport
Russell Bartolotta Tish Finnegan Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi Derek Grout Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion John Lee Brian Stickles
Rick Cummings Carmine Pierro Maria Lagana Suttmeier

1. Chairman’s Remarks

2. Minutes, January 29, 2019*

3. Treasurer Report*

4, President/CEO Report

5. Committee Reports

a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
c. Loan Committee
1.  Miracle Springs Farm.*
2. Portfolio Review*
3.  Business Plan Update
d. Workforce & Education Committee
e. Governance & Nominating Committee

1. Committees Assignments*

2. Slate of Directors (Annual Meeting)*

3.  Annual Meeting Preview
CEDC/IDA Contract*

2018 Performance Measures Report*
2019 Performance Goals*
. 2018 Operations and Accomplishments*

Attachments:

Draft January 29, 2019 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Loan Writeup — Miracle Springs Farm
Portfolio Report

CEDC/IDA Contract

2018 Performance Measures Report
2019 Performance Goals

2018 Operations and Accomplishments

\© %0 N o

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, January 29, 2019

4303 Route 9

Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on January 29, 2019. The meeting was
called to order at 8:32 a.m. by David Fingar, Vice-Chair.

\ttende:
Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Present
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present 8:48am
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/ CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Rick Cummings Board Candidate Present
Seth Rapport Board Candidate Present
Stephanie Sussman Resident Present
John Bradley Resident Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




L
s o ~ssdl

Governance and Nominating Committee Report:

Election of Officers and CEO/President:

Mr. Campion, Chair of the Governance and Nominating Committee, presented the slate of officers

for 2019 as recommended by the Committee:

David Fingar — Chair
James Calvin — Vice Chair
Sarah Sterling — Secretary

John Lee - Treasurer

M. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to elect the slate of officers as presented.
Carried.

Mr. Campion, informed the Board, the Committee had recommended retaining Mr. Tucker as
CEO/President. Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the retention of
Mpr. Tucker as CEO/President. Carried.

Election of New Board Members:
Mr. Campion stated the Committee had interviewed and recommended three candidates for the
vacant Board seats.
Rick Cummings
Derek Grout
Seth Rapport

M. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to elect the candidates to fill the vacant
seats. Carried.

Chairman’s Remark’s:

M. Fingar thanked the Board members for their support. He informed the Board he was interested
in moving property development forward in the County, with the use of shovel ready sites. He was
specifically interested in utilizing derelict properties.

Annual Housekeeping Resolution:
Myr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the resolution. Carried.

Minutes:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the December 18, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

President’s Report:

Mzr. Tucker congratulated the officers and welcomed the new Board members to the CEDC Board.
He stated the Board of Supervisors had asked CEDC to continue their work on broadband and
housing. He stated he continued working on maintaining an inventory of shovel ready sites. He
noted sites with water, sewer, gas and broadband were limited to certain areas in the County. He
noted the rail trail study investigating joining the City of Hudson to the Harlem Valley Rail Trail was
moving forward.

He stated he would begin to market the Energize NY loan program and continued work on the
updated strategic plan. He stated he anticipated Drumlin Feilds would be approaching the IDA in




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

April with their project. He stated Hudson Valley Creamery would be moving forward with their
expansion, noting a meeting would be held the following week with the company’s president.

Audit and Finance Committee Report:

CEDC Contract:

Mpr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the draft CEDC/Columbia County
contract as presented. All voted in favor of the contract with the exception of Ms. Sterling who
abstained from the vote due to her role as County Supervisor.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the balance sheet comparison to the previous year and the profit and loss
budget vs actual. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the Treasurer’s
Report as presented. Carried.

National Grid Grant Application — Wil-Roc Farms:

Mr. Tucker asked the Board to turn to the memorandum regarding the National Grid Grant Program.
He stated Vanguard Renewables had asked CEDC to apply for a National Grid Sustainable Gas and
Economic Development Program grant for their project in the Town of Stuyvesant. The grant would
require no funds from CEDC and be a pass-through from National Grid to Vanguard Renewables for
the project expenses. The Board expressed interest in receiving a fee to offset staff time as well as
understanding CEDC’s exposure as the applicant for the project. Ms. Sterling made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve CEDC applying for the grant subject to the drafting of an
agreement, which would include a fee to cover staff time and review of the applicant process by
CEDC attorney, Andrew Howard and approval of the agreement by the Board of Directors. Carried.

Executive Committee Report:

Strategic Planning Update:

Mr. Tucker stated Ms. O’Laughlin would be drafting and distributing a questionnaire for the Board to
answer and return to her. He noted a meeting would also be scheduled between the Board and Ms.
O’Laughlin to provide further information.

Loan Committee Report:

Minna Goods LLC.

Ms. Lane stated the request was for 2 loans; a CEDC loan in the amount of $45,000 with an interest
rate of 5% and a $25,000 SBA loan at an interest rate of 7.25%, both with terms of 72 months. She
stated collateral would be a second mortgage and a personal guarantee. Ms. Lane stated no
expansion was planned at this time, instead the principal would be paying down debt and utilizing the
remainder of the funds as working capital. Mr. Lee stated the Loan Committee had reviewed a great
deal of financial records, weighed the risks and felt that if the principal reduced her high interest debt
and had sufficient cash to purchase inventory it would put the business on a more solid financial

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




footing. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the loans as presented.
Carried. {

Business Plan Update:

Ms. Lane stated she was currently working on the implementation of the Down Home loan software
program. She stated the Business Plan for Loan Programs was distributed with the board packet.
It suggests ways of growing the loan program, which is what the loan committee requested. Ideas
for growth include holding the Microbusiness Seminar Series twice a year instead of once, and
expanding the footprint for the SBA program into Rensselaer County. Mr. Tucker stated he had
discussed the loan program with Greene County which was in the midst of de-federalizing their
CDBG funds.

Sexual Harassment Training/Policy:

Mr. Tucker introduced Elena DeFio Kean who would be providing the staff’s sexual harassment
training. She informed the Board that yearly training was now mandatory for all businesses and
stressed the responsibility of reporting and following up on incidents in order to comply with N'YS
Law. Mr. Tucker reminded the Board a policy had been adopted at the October 23™ Board meeting.
He stated this policy would replace the previously adopted policy. Mr. Calvin made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the new policy as presented. Carried.

Workforce and Education Committee: :

Mr. Lapenn reported the Committee had received an update on the Junior Leadership and Intern
program with further details to follow and approved the continuance of the Twin County Job Fair.
He stated the Committee had requested the creation of a compendium of the not-for-profits and
workforce initiatives in Columbia County.

Public Comments:

Stephanie Sussman stated the community had raised the question of what apprenticeship programs
were available in the area. Mr. Tucker stated Columbia Greene Community College would be
breaking ground on a building to house the new Construction Technology program. He stated that
Hudson Valley Community College had a historic building restoration program.

With no other business to be conducted or public comments Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by
M. Bianchi to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:56am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




Columbia Economic Development Corp

12:02 PM
02108119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2019
Jan 31,19 Jan 31,18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and $avings 2,308,784.566  1,983,773.69 326,010.87 16.4%
Total Checking/Savings 2,308,784.56  1,983,773.69 325,010.87 16.4%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 64.21 0.00 64.21 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 127,248.61 87,449.63 39,798.98 45.5%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -35,916.73 -42,291.54 6,374.81 15.1%
Other loans receivable 0.00 15,123.05 -15,123.05 -100.0%
Prepaid expense 4,225.50 0.00 4,225.50 100.0%
SBA Loans Receivable 362,218.84 344,776.44 37,442.40 10.9%
Total Other Current Assets 477,840.43 405,057.58 72,782.85 18.0%
Total Current Assets 2,786,624.99  2,388,831.27 397,793.72 16.7%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capltalized Assets 12,360.51 9,176.51 3,184.00 34.7%
Total Fixed Assets 12,360.51 9,176.51 3,184.00 34.7%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -115,180.32 -119,630.67 4,450.35 3.7%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Receivable 233,425.30 269,653.67 -36,228.37 -13.4%
Loans Receivable 633,062.06 647,396.84 -14,334.78 -2.2%
Total Other Assets 779,798.73 834,602.82 -54,804.09 -6.6%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,578,784.23  3,232,610.60 346,173.63 10.7%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payahle
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 16,464.08 12,560.91 3,903.17 31.1%
Total Accounts Payable 16,464.08 12,560.91 3,903.17 31.1%
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 5,291.67 5,326.59 -34.92 -0.7%
Deferred Revenue 4,546.01 0.00 4,546.01 100.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,137.68 8,626.59 4,511.09 52.3%
Total Current Liabilities 29,601.76 21,187.50 8,414.26 39.7%
Long Term Liabilitles
Loans Payable to SBA 556,384.42 530,010.81 26,373.61° 5.0%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 33,425.30 69,653.67 -36,228.37 -52.0%
Total Long Term Liabilitles 589,809.72 599,664.48 -9,864.76 -1.6%
Total Liabilities 619,411.48 620,851.98 -1,440.50 0.2%
Equity .
Invested in Capital Assets 9,926.51 12,933.52 -3,007.01 -23.3%
Net assets Restricted 292,231.89 307,991.06 -16,7569.17 -5.1%

Page 1




12:02 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp
02108119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of January 31, 2019
Jan 31,19 Jan 31, 18 $ Change % Change
Unrestricted Net Position 2,639,980.87  2,280,991.08 358,989.79 15.7%
, Net Income 17,233.48 9,842.96 7,390,652 75.1%
Total Equity 2,959,372.75  2,611,758.62 347,614.13 13.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,678,784.23  3,232,610.60 346,173.63 10.7%

Page 2




Columbia Economic Development Corp

1:03 PM
02/08118 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 2019
Jan 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense '
Income
Administrative Revenue 2,833.34 2,916.66 -83.32 97.1% :
Columbia County 38,333.33 38,333.33 0.00 100.0% l
Grant Income 3,964.46 3,444.36 520.10 116.1%
Loan Income 5,886.93 5,417.68 469.25 108.7%
Membership/Sponsorship 27,608.56 25,000.00 2,608.56 110.4%
Other Income 622,12 1,299.06 -776.94 40.2%
SBA Microloan T/A 7.916.67 7,916.67 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 87,065.41 84,327.76 2,737.65 103.2%
Expense
Conferences and Training 1,685.00 1,250.00 435.00 134.8%
Consulting -TSI| 10,667.00 10,666.67 0.33 100.0%
Consulting Fees 1,121.50 2,708.34 -1,686.84 41.4%
Direct Program Expenses v 0.00 909.10 -909.10 0.0%
Employer Payroll Taxes 2,175.83 2,208.34 -32.51 98.5%
Facility 2,705.67 2,705.67 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Bonefits 4,131.45 4,583.35 -451.90 90.1%
Insurance 2,832.65 3,750.00 -917.35 75.5%
inter-Fund Expenses 2,500.00
Interest Expense 29.67
MicroBiz Expenses -136.66 1,166.67 -1,303.33 -11.7%
New Initlatives 3,325.00 6,250.00 -2,925.00 53.2%
Office Expense 9,236.35 7,583.33 1,653.02 121.8%
Other Expenses 0.00 416.66 -416.66 0.0%
Payroll 22,761.64 26,416.68 ~3,665.04 86.2%
Professional Fees 165.50 3,125.00 -2,969.50 5.0%
Public Relations/Marketing 6,641.33 6,000.00 641.33 110.7%
Total Expense 69,831.93 79,739.81 -9,807.88 87.6%
Net Ordinary Income 17,233.48 4,587.95 12,645.53 375.6%
Net Income 17,233.48 4,587.95 12,645.63 375.6%

Page 1




L 4o | abed

sveezill  26°19S'T 89°8Z0°t £9°861'S S9'8ELL awoou} 3N
s'eeT'LL T6°£98'T 89'820'% £9°86Y'E go'gelL awoou] AreupiQ 18N
£6°1£8'69 29'62 000 000 92'208'69 asuadxz [e301
£E1LY9'9 000 000 000 £E'19'9 Bunayrep/suonelay oliand
05'651 00°0 000 000 05°65L sP94 [BUOISSO10Id
9°10L'22 000 00°0 000 ¥9'182'22 lioihed
$E'9ET' 0070 00°0 000 Ge'08T6” asuadxg s2W0
00'62e'e 00°0 00°0 000 00°62€'S SoALERIU| MaN
99'9gL- 00°0 000 000 99°ge)- sesuadx3 ZigoIolN
19'6Z 1962 000 00°0 000 asuadx3 3saleu]
00°005'2 00’0 000 000 00°005°2 sasuadx3 pung-ieju]
59'zeR'e 000 00°0 000 £0'268'2 aouensy|
ShieL'y 000 000 000 SYLEL'Y syysuag abulig
19°60L'2 000 000 000 29'60L'T fpoed
€8°621'Z 00°0 00°0 000 £8°6LL'Z saxel ||oifed Jekojdwz
05'12L'L 00°0 00°0 00°0 08'121'L s994 Bupnsuoy
00°299'0}4 000 000 000 00°£99'01 1s1- Bugjnsuo)
00°589°L 000 00°0 000 00'689°L Buiurel] pue sasusiapuon
asuadxg
1¥'590'28 61°265C 89'820'% €9'86%'E L6°0v6'9.L awoou [e301
29°916°L 0070 00’0 ) 000 L9°916'L V/L ueojoIdily vaSs
zvees 68°€8) 299 00'62 L0'6v2 awosu] La30
95'809'/2 00°0 0070 000 85'809'42 diyssosuodsydiysiaquay
£6°988'G 0EEIr'T 000 £OelY'e 000 awWooy| ueo]
oV'p98'E 00:0 ob'796'c 000 000 swoou| JuetD
gereee'ee 000 000 000 cg'eee'se funog elqunjod
yE'€£8'2 000 000 000 $£€e8'T anusAsY aAeRSIUIUPY
_ atuoou]
asuadxzj/autosu} AMBUIPID
TVLOL VeES ¥ 190l pund 9849 ¢ 1el0L pung ueol g Bugesado |
6L0Z Aenuep
sse|9 Aq sso7 3 Jjoid siseg [eniody
dio9 juswdojaAaa(g 21WIOUODT BILUN|OY) %h\,mw\wm



00°6T0°THE 00°'LT8TL Jooctets | | FAI953Y JOMO J31BM|
00°702'0L2 00'SOT'STT 00°SOT'6TT 00°26Z'st 9 YTl Auno) ausaup Jo ueg
00°£0L'6E S ¥Tl Auno) susaup jo jueg
00'8E0'ET 7 yueg A
00°890'TC €34T yueq Ay spund ueo vgs|
00°L60'TST 00°260'TST 00°LT6'SE spung ueo? ves|
00°08T'STT pung ueoq uom&
S9AJ359Y [e10L ajqepeny 3dAL diysuogeay juegq SJUN0JDY 3AISSAY
00°782'SI0T 00'6TT'Z8E 00EP6'Z9€'T | 00'6TY9SE - - spun4 3|qe|ieAy - vg
00°'6TH'9SE 00°29Y'65T 94T Aquno) ausalp Jo jueg
00°8tL‘S0T Sd Auno) ausaln o v_:mm—
asuejeg 00°S18°28 ¥ 414 yueg Az}
oljojliod uea’] 00'¥6£'8C €41y sjueg As)|
vas 3uaan) pung ueo] 0.DNIAl YES
00°790°E€9 00'vZ5'900'T 00°S9T'Sh6 00°€6T'SH6 AS Jjueq jooytspury
- ) Jueg jooyepul) {s3np |fews) pung ueol a3
ssouejeq ueo] 00"6SE'TS 00°65E€'T9 P} Jueg JooyJapuny
Suipueising ssauejeq ueoy - AS sjueg yoousapupi]
vds 224310 Suipueising - AS yueg v_ooptwbc_vn—
jejol 333 juaLn) ajqejieny {ejoL pu3| o3 ajqeqieay { IdAL diysuogejay yuey _ pund veo( g

6102 ‘TE Atenuef - s2OUB|Eg JUNOIDY PAIISIY 13 OIjOHOJ URoT SulpueIsINg JUI.LIND “Ueo]



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: February 19, 2019

Applicant:  Miracle Springs Farm LLC
709 County Rt. 11
Ancram, NY 12502

Amount: $100,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicant has received a letter of interest from NYS Parks and Recreation to
purchase the property at 736 County Route 11 to conserve the land. The loan
will be repaid in full once the purchase is complete.

Purpose: Working capital

Interest Rate: 5.00%

Term: The loan shall have interest-only payments of $416.67 for a period of 18
months, followed by 84 level monthly payments, fully-amortized, of $1,413.39

Collateral:  First mortgage on property

Jobs: Project is expected retain two FT jobs and two PT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




00°000°00Z $ | L1/LL/Z0 | 00000'002 i sispueld
SINVYO
0S¥ es 00°STH EES 000°4827$
61/10/50 | 8LIGL/LL } $9°009'Z$ %00°G L | 00°ELE'9 21L0/S0 000'v8L% 28 uaISBUIAT] 81 AUIWVIHO ATTIVA NOSANH
L2/L0/L0 | 8L/9TRE) L 98'ey8s %009 Sl | 0072S0'L2 Q0/L0/L0 000'00L$ 08 Juowis|n ONILNERLLSIA S.0TTIONY
00¥StC3 YU S8ETIS 00°Z90°€£98 PP P10°ELES ] TVIOL
oz/eL90 | sLELLL £l 0szies %00°S £l 100000'GL LLIELITL 000'¢$ 9€d3 uospny ALITY.LIISOH 131S SSOUD v
$2I8Ti90 | 8L/IELRL 8z 29°20v$ %00°S 9 100%88'Ce 81/82/90 000'sZ$ 958309 U0)SBUIAT] 7004 SNINIANYM
¥2/182/0 | BL/LERL 82 29°20v% %00°G g | 00856'LZ 81/8Z/E0 000's2$ 9809 WEYIeyd SSTONNL V2 SIMNA T
0€/L0/S0 | 81/90/Z1 7S %00’ Sl | 00'89F'Z0} S1/1.0/60 869'8ZL¢ | 9840 Hoduaalg S3DIANTS XINTOHd
€220 | 8LI0E/LL %4 £6°60VS %GZ'S 9 |o0€ze'LL LLIVEIZ0 000'528 98ad NOBISAELD AMITILSIA L) TLVLS
€eieLi0L | 8LbLEL €l 79°20v8 %00°G 9 | 00'06g'0e LLIELI0L 000'sZ$ 983ad axedon O7T1 ‘SISRIJNILNT SHNS
02/90/€0 | 8L/0L/ZL 9 GT TEPS %052 . | ooleg's ¥1/90/20 000'52$ 99a9 wesouy NOOUIANNOY
8L/EZY0 | 8li6LIEL €2 2.°965% %00°L 9 |006LL'1 E1/ETH0 000'GES [SL[a}s) uospny *dHOD UYEVYNI MNVd
gl/se/e0 | BLAE/ML0 | 00vor'Ze | 6L | zoeeeLs %00°L 2 | 00Pes’LL ¥1/SLITL 000'09% 58d0 yjooyIapury ONDYITVD INVd
2TIL0/L0 | £Z/SLIED 1 0Z'¥ees %Se L gl | 00626°El 8L/51/60 ZEL'GLS BEp) MOEIGAR[D AUIMING MOVHIAV I T10
£2/51/10 | 8L/8TTl gl £e'eBls %00°S ¢ |o0izg's LLIELIYO 000'0L$ 94ad yoouJapury SONINNIM MIIN
6L/L0/0L | 8sLELZL 4 97’9699 %G.L L g |oowesi'ie SL7Z0TL 000'0v% 0400 uospny NOSQNH 3470
81/L0/0L | 8L/8g/LL } 1£7126% %Se'C 0l | 00'GOE™8 50/1.0/0} Q00'00L8 | ©8ad yooysapun] HIINID INOH SORIVIN
22/ELio)L | 8Ligziel gl 00°05.% %00°S oL | 00%02's6 ZLIELI0L 000'00L$ | ©84A0 wessuy {ONOJ IH.L) HSIRHUVY YANIT
12/10/90 | 81/90/2L L 06558 %059 9 |oools’ct G1/10/90 2980288 98do juays Z# ONDMEOMAOOM ‘WA’
$2/SLI90 | 8LIZLIEL Gl G9'/B8E$ %Q0"2 0l | 00'S99'ey 1454190 000'05$ 9800 uospnH “ONI ‘S3SINXO NOSANH
£Z/S1i60 | 8sLelrel [ 29'20p% %00'S 9 | 00€20'02 LLIELIBO 000'5Z$ 94d9 uospny TIVLIY SNIHLY NOSANH
6L/20/80 | 8L/LERL Z 88'084% %00°€ g |oosie's €1/20/80 SP0'2eS 98309 juays) 47 AM3INIM WVHIVHD NOSanNH
€Z/0L/0L | 8LI0LRL 0l 202828 %Q0°S ¢ | oo9ee'rl 81/01/0} 000'Gl$ 583090 uospny ANVJINOD ¥3MOT4 D 29’9
eirLi60 | 8LIELEL ¥l 89'207% %00°G 9 |0086.'€Z 817160 000'6Z$ 98400 umojuewiag)!  OTT IVIWONANAYT NMOLNVINRTD
LZ/70/80 | 8L/E0RZL ¥ 6.'8623 %ST L S | 00¥er's 91/70/80 000'61$ 9409 ueeuen $Q004 WYHLYHD LSv3
£2/12/50 | 8L/0LEL 4 96'7428 %00°S G [001se2L 81/1Z/€0 e yls D8d0 s[epsiiiH SANITI0D-SFT ‘ASSUOA AIDRg
£2/F2/S0 | 8L/Leiet y2 L2'192$ %059 S | 00'808'}) 81/7Z/S0 0se'el$ BL[eR)] YoelaAe[D SHHOMAOOM VINTY
¥2/02/90 | 8i/iLret [/ 0.°90/% %00°'S L | o0'sgy'ov 81/02/90 000'05% 9909 YORISAE|D AMLIINIGYD B MHOMTIIN MOV
22/80/60 | 61770710 LE 99'LCe %00'2 S 10072256 /1/30/60 005218 DEA% Hodyd038 271 ‘'STIVS Wy SNMONE
31vd LA oc<dl {3na] INIWAVd vy  ISYv3IA] egueo]  jelequeot| INNOWY 3dAL

JONVYHD 1SET 3NA 1Svd |AYA | ATHINOW |LSIMUIINI] o # ‘NIDHO | NVO1 'D1H0 | NVO1 UMO | INSIdID3Y

61/1€/T GANNI NYO'1
LI04dTE SALVIS NVOTI DadAD

6L08H/C




8L Y6L°ECS 00°€87°S10°1S Py IP16LS 1S [E3Jo] Jusiing
$S' 604’11 § 00°617°28¢€ § 00°£21°909 §
12/60/60 | 8L/0LZL 8 yETLSE %SLL 9 | 00°LSOST $1/60/60 000°0€S | OMODA | susaus-fipjsied V3L SRIDIQH3A
v2/82/90 | 8L/ELZ) 82 | £Cotrs %00°L L | 007200EC 31/87/90 000525 | OMDIN UoYSBUIATT 004 ONINIGNVM
ve/8eic0 | 8LilErl 8¢ | ccots %00°L § |o01ZiTe 31/8T/ED 000525 | OMON weyeyd SSTONRId Y 2 SIMNA 2
ceive/e0 | 8LOElL 9 ST 6LHS %STL 9 | 00'3£8°L] LT/%T/20 000528 | O¥DIW OBIBABID AN3TILSI] } 3LVLS
SC/ELOL | 8LIFLITL 9 ETOTHS %00°L 9 | 0081502 LI/E1/01 000525 | 090N ajedop OT1 SASJYUIINT SHNS
AR £l | 568l %00°L £ | 0000ST SI/EL/T1 00573 OdDIN BfjinezI SSANTISM ALINTYIS
02/90/20 | 8LoLel 9 STTEYS %05 L 9 | 0008ES y1/90/20 000523 | OMOTA WEIOUY MOOXHEANNOY
0¢/82/60 | 81/82/Z) 82 L1198 %00°L € | 00LSTT L1/32/60 0008 OdDIN UMOJUELLIBS ZZANNOENOA
Z202/E0 | 8L/E0/T) O | v¥'8Ths %STL 9 [ 00TESHI 91/TE/E0 000°57$ OdON uospny "0 ® ONIQYV ‘1LOgTV.L
12/80/20 | 12/80/20 8 L7'98C8 %00°L € | 00'b6¥9 31/80/20 LLT6S OO | suasain-|isien Z# DML INLLINRC
6L/IETP0 | 81i6LICL € | vL5ses %00'L 9 | 0007L EL/ET/H0 000515 | OMODA UospnhH NOLLVHOJROD ¥VAVNI MYvd
yereorel [ 8LELRL [4 07 6098 %SL'L 9 | 00°SE0°6T S1/Z0/Z1 000°5€S | O¥OIA uospnH DTI'NOSANH-3dT0
A ET 1L | 86L6¥S %ST L S | 00TLETL 91/11/50 000’578 | O¥DIA uospnH YNVLITOJdYN YINIZZId MVO
Ce/iElLv0 | 8LIBErEL €l 10668 %00°L < [oowr'e LUELA0 000°53 O¥oIA joouylapurny SONINNIC MOIN
T2 iz | sei8zd %002 8F | 00'VPE L) 8Lzl 00072L$ | OWOIN WVHLVHD SLIINONAYYY
12/10/90 | 8L/907Ch L oz eErs %06 L 9 [o0EEr Ll G1/10/90 000'sz$ | OYOIN jusyo Zit ONDIYOMAOOM INTF
02/20/70 | 81/0272) 8 15'1.02% %GL L g |ooivee 51/80/%0 000°0L$ | OMDIN jusy9 Z# dIvd=y INIONT ZINVMS T
61/20/80 | 8L/1EZL T ¥L6EES %00°9 9 [ooeeee £1/20/80 005°02$ | OYOIN FUET) AYINIM WVHLVYHD NOSANH
velLLiS0 | 8lieLet 8y | szoers %05°9 9 [008.9CC 81./81/30 000628 | OWDIN LoSpNH 2# 43IHLO1D NOSANH
ce/eLe0 | 81/BlEl €l | cevivs %009 ¢l [ O0'EBL'OZ LLIELIB0 000'GZs | OMOIN UOSpnH Y13 SNIHLY NOSANH
Ze/30/20 | 81/90T) 8 9z 65€% %002 ¥ 00722611 81/80/20 000GlS [ OdOIN weyeyy HvZva IVHYS
yeivLie0 | 8Ll ¥l | 8oCovs %00°'S 9 | 00'898'ce 2L/p1/60 oo0'ses | OWDIN UMONIBLILIBE) LYNONANNYT NACLNVINID
€2/010L | 8O 0L | zoi6Ts %007, G [ 00'B9EYL 8L/0L/0L 000'G1$ | OMOIN uospnH ANVJINOD ¥3MO0Td 989D
126401 | BLi2e/i0 6L | 96%S1$ %SZ L £ | 00EBLE LIi6LOL 000'SS OHOIN uospny ALNVIE NIJUD
61/.2/50 | BULERL [z | 800v8 %0G°L ¢ [o005ig’ ¥1iL2I50 000'ce$ | OMOIN Jjooyiapuiy NIHONMWIAY 14 1STHO04 Mov1g
61/06/80 | 8L/L0/0} Le | &l'8ics %ST L € |00826T 91/1£/80 00068 QYDIW | ausaig-uojleg ¢# Q004 Z3
L2/¥0/80 | 8L/E0RL 7 6£'86€$ %SC L G | 00TETLL SL¥0/80 000°02$ | OYOIN ueeuen 0D d00d4 WVH.LYHO 1Svd
22/30/60 | 61/L0/10 T3 15'Lves %00°L S 1001856 21/80/60 00sZL$ | OWOIN Hodyoos OT1'STIVS ¥VD SINMoud
£2/ETv0 | 8lLE0RI £C | 6V'e6cs %0G'9 G [ 00'8r0'El 8L/EZIF0 000'6LS | OWDIN uospny AYINITIIN 917040 vaIH3g
£e/Peis0 | sl/LerkL ¥2 121923 %059 S 100808} 81/72/50 oseels | O¥DIN HORIBARID SHNOMAOOMVINTY
¥2i0c/o0 | 8LILLIZY 0c | ecoeys %00°L 9 [ 00g00ez 81/02/20 00023 | OYOIN HORIABID AYIINIEVD % MNOMTIIN MOV
\2/EWY0 | 8LI0TIRL €L | ¥0'c698 %00"L 9 | 008¢LL QLELY0 000'se$ | OuDIN uospny SARILSNANI VOISV
990 | ywadiseq| 0f< ang| Juwemdeg sey | smog | [BETEO] 27Ep Junowy a4y, weo] OXDIAI YIS
abueyg nmenqised | fed | Amuon 1S | JO# ueoT8ugy ! uweoqSun ugo]
6T0Z/IE/T
TIOdTY SALYLS NVOT1D24ID

gLozve




L ?ﬁfr

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of , 2019 by and

between the COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY hereinafter

(the "Agency") a public benefit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
New York, with a principal mailing address at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534-2415;
and the COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION hereinafter ("CEDC"),
a local development corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Ybrk
with a principal place of business at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534-2415.

WITNESSETH;

WHEREAS, the New York State Industrial Development Agency Act, being Title 1 of
Axticle 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws of the State of
New York, as amended (hereinafter referred to as the "enabling Act") authorizes the creation of
industrial development agencies for the benefit of the several counties, cities, villages and towns in
the State of New York and empowers such agencies, among other things, to acquire, construct,
reconstruct, lease, improve, maintain, equip and furnish real and personal property, whether or not
now in existence of under construction, which shall be suitable for, among others, manufacturing,
warehousing, research, commercial or industrial purposed, in order to advance the job opportunities,
health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York and to
improve their recreation opportunities, prosperity and standard of living; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1066 of the 1969
laws of the State of New York, CEDC was duly incorporated as a local development corporation;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to avail itself of the administrative support services

available from CEDC to further the aforementioned objectives, goals and purposes of the

Agency,




NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises herein

contained, the Agency and CEDC agree as follows:

1. The Agency hereby retains the services of CEDC to perform administrative functions of the

Agency, as of January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019, Such services shall include, but
are not necessarily limited to, (a) the dissemination of applications for financing or other
assistance from the Agency to appropriate interested parties, and the receipt and review of
completed applications for such financing or other assistance; (b) the collection of payments
to the Agency pursuant to any Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement from any entity which
have received financing or other assistance from the Agency and dissemination of such
payments to the appropriate taxing entities in accordance with each Payment in Lieu Tax
Agreement; (c) conducting regular meetings of the Agency and disseminating appropriate
information to Agency members for consideration at such regular meeting, (d) coordination
of projects which are being considered for financing or other assistance from the Agency in
accordance with Agency policies and/or applicable law; (¢) maintenance of all financial
books and records of the Agency; (f) preparation and filing of reports filed with the Office of
the State Comptroller of the State of New York; and (g) promoting and encouraging the
Agency's purposes and providing public and media relations for the Agency.

. For such service, the Agency shall pay to CEDC for the term of this Agreement the sum of
TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($24,000.00) DOLLARS on a quarterly basis,
commencing January 2, 2019. In addition, if there are Agency projects that result in receipt
by the Agency of a payment or payments of a project fee or fees greater than $100,000.00,
CEDC shall receive additional compensation equivalent to 20% of the project fee(s)
exceeding $100,000.00, up to the maximum additional amount of $10,000.00 additional
compeﬁsation. The compensation paid by the Agency to CEDC for any renewal term of this

Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 10 hereof.




. CEDC shall provide to the Agency, all administrative and secretarial support necessary to
accomplish CEDC's obligations set forth herein, and shall make available space at its' office
for regular or special meetings of the Agency, as the case may be.

. The Agency and CEDC recognize that the provision of administrative and support services
to the Agency as set forth herein is not the only function of activity of the CEDC.
Accordingly, it is understood that CEDC will also engage in carrying out the business
operations of CEDC.

. CEDC shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure the Agency's compliance with any and all
applicable fedéral, state, local or other governmental or municipal laws, rules, regulations
and/or judicial administrative determinations from courts or administrative bodies having
jurisdiction over the Agency or CEDC. CEDC shall not be responsible to pay the costs
and/or feés of any consultants hired by the Agency, as authorized by the Agency Board.

. The Agency and CEDC shall independently provide for each organization's necessary and
appropriate insurances, and each shall be responsible for its own premiums for such
insurance, including but not necessarily limited to, general liability insurance and errors
and omissions insurance for their respective officers, directors and members, as the case
may be.

. In performing the services herein specified, CEDC is acting as an independent contractor.
CEDC shall discharge its' responsibilities hereunder, through and under the direction of its'
President and CEO, who shall be the Administrative Director of the Agency, and will
perform the services provided for herein in an orderly and professional manner. In
performing its services provided for herein, CEDC is not authorized to act on behalf of the
Agency in order to bind the Agency with respect to any agreements or dealings with any
other party of entity, unless CEDC has been expressly authorized to do so, in writing by the

Agency,




8. This agreement shall be terminable upon ninety (90) days written notice from either party to
the other, In the event of such termination, the fee paid by the Agency to CEDC shall be
prorated from the commencement of this Agreement through the date of termination. If the
Agency has prepaid compensation to CEDC prior to termination, CEDC shall refund to the
Agency the amount so prepaid from the effective date of termination through the date of such
payment.

. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party without. prior written consent of the

other,

10. (A) This Agreement shall be renewed automatically on annual basis on or about January 1 *

of each year hereafter. The compensation of CEDC to be paid by the Agency for any renewal
term is to be established by agreement between CEDC and the Agency at least ten (10) days
prior to such renewal.

(B) In the event said compensation is not established to the mutual satisfaction of both
partied, this Agreement shall be terminable upon 90 days written notice from either party to
the other, provided, however, that the parties shall continue to perform their respective
obligations hereunder for said 90 day period after such notice of termination, with the
Agency paying to CEDC a per diem sum prorated for such 90 day period and calculated
based upon the compensation paid for the term of this Agreement immediately preceding

such termination.

(C) Further, in the event said compensation for the ensuing term of this Agreement is not
established to the mutual satisfaction of both parties, the terms and provisions of this
Agreement shall continue until the earlier of (i) the parties mutually agree upon said

compensation or (ii) one party gives notice of termination as provided in this paragraph.




(D) Prorated compensation as provided for herein shall be paid by the Agency to CEDC
upon invoicing by CEDC to the Agency, evidencing the calculation of such prorated
compensation,

11. All books and records maintained by CEDC on behalf of the Agency are the property of the
Agency and shall be available for use and also review by the Agency at all times.

12. The Agency shall defend, indemnify and hold CEDC harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, causes of action, administrative actions, demands of governmental
agencies, judgments, liabilities, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable
attorney's fees, for damages or losses which are or may be asserted against CEDC on account
of any acts or omissions of the Agency, its members, employees, agent or invitees. CEDC
shall defend, indemnify and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all claims,
demands, causes of action, administrative actions, demands of governmental agencies,
judgments, liabilities, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable attorney's

~ fees, damages or losses which are or may be asserted against the Agency on account of any
acts or omissions of CEDC, its members, employees, agents, or invitees.

13.This Agreement may be modified or amended only by written agreement executed by the

parties.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONAL LEFT BLANK]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their hands, the date and evidenced below.

[SEAL] COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By:

IDA Chair

[SEAL] COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

By:
CEDC Chair

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) ss:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
Onthis __ dayof 2019, before me personally
came , to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that (s)he resides in , New York, that (s)he is the(Vice)

Chairman of the Columbia County Industrial Development Agency the corporation described in, and
which executed, the within Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said Instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Members of said
corporation; and that (s)he signed (her)his name thereto by like order.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
On this day of 2019, before me personally came .
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say
that he resides in, New York, that (s)he is the Chair of the

Columbia Economic Development Corporation, the corporation described in, and which executed,
the within Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said
Instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Members of said corporation;
and that (s)he signed (her)his name thereto by like order.

Notary Public




Columbia Economic Development Corporation
2018 Mission Statement and Performance Measurement Report

Name of Public Authority:
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Public Authority's Mission Statement:

¢ The mission of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) is to
strengthen the area’s tax base through economic development and job creation, to assist
businesses to locate and expand within the County, and to promote Columbia County as
a premier spot for both business investment and personal opportunity.

List of Performance Goals:

A.Educate local business owners, elected officials and other community
representatives regarding the resources the CEDC has available to new and
existing businesses in Columbia County. This includes public meetings in
communities, press releases, marketing of the CEDC website, etc.

Accomplishments:
In 2018 CEDC:

o Met one-on-one with over 125 business owners.

o Monthly newsletters and e-blasts distributed to 1500 addresses.

o Assisted financially and administratively with the Downtown Revitalization
Initiative Local Planning Committee and the Public Engagement Workgroup.

o . As Columbia County’s designated Broadband Coordinator, staff attended
multiple meetings and hearings and served as a resource hub for the planned
expansion.

o Held the annual MicroBusiness Seminar Series, graduated 12 individuals
who will be starting or expanding businesses.

o Held the CEDC Annual Meeting featuring as key speaker, Hugh Johnson,
who discussed the economic forecast of the area.

o Contracted with Siena College to conduct a county-wide business climate
survey.

o Published quarterly articles regarding economic development issues in the
local media.

o Partnered with Columbia Greene NY Workforce Employment Career Center
and the Columbia Greene Media to hold spring and fall recruitment expos.

o Assisted with CFA applications for several area businesses for the 2018 round
of Consolidated Funding Applications.

o Assisted Columbia County complete the design new sewer line from the
Commerce Park to Greenport.

o Continued key partnerships with: the Columbia County Chamber of
Commerce; Hudson Development Corporation; Hudson Valley AgriBusiness
Development Corp; the Center for Economic Growth, local utilities,
profession service providers and area nonprofit organizations.

T




o

B. Continue to market and administer a revolving loan program including completion
of required reporting, loan administration, assist businesses interested in securing
financing, post loan closing, reporting, financial and investment reporting.

Accomplishments:

o CEDC closed on 6 loans totaling $167,572 as well as 10 SBA microloans
totaling $209,127. Modified the terms of 6 loans.
Approved for a $96,157 technical assistance grant for the SBA to provide
technical assistance to qualified businesses.
Graduated 12 from the Microbusiness Seminar Series.
Successfully completed an annual SBA audit with no significant findings.
Provided technical assistance to 73 small business owners.
Ongoing administration of 60 loans.

O

O O O O

C. Continue to work with all municipalities in Columbia County to assist with
municipal infrastructure projects which will have an economic impact on local
businesses including researching grant funding available, applications for grant
funding and administration of grants secured.

Accomplishments:

o Designated Columbia County Broadband Coordinator for the ongoing
expansion.

o Assisted in the ongoing City of Hudson Downtown Revitalization process.

o Worked with Columbia County to submit a wastewater treatment grant for the
Gerald R. Simons Commerce Park and completed the design phase.

o Working with the Columbia Land Conservancy, awarded grant to be used for
a feasibility study of the Albany Boston Rail Trail. Awarded a contract for

- the feasibility study, currently underway.

o Working with the City of Hudson Housing Taskforce as well as the Columbia
County Social Service Commissioner on housing issues.

o CEDC leading the efforts to promote the Energize NY PACE Program
assisting businesses and residential property owners find energy cost
savings.

o Participated in the Hudson River Skywalk project, connecting the Thomas
Cole house on the western side of the Hudson River to Olana on the eastern
side. The trail promises to increase tourism and economic activity.

o Continued administration of the CDBG grant for the Hudson Valley Creamery
expansion grant as well as the CFA Goat Feasibility Study.

o Provided assistance with local zoning application process.

D.Continue to work with all Columbia County organizations and departments to
ensure all business issues are addressed (workforce training, business
development, etc.).

Accomplishments:
o Workforce and Education Committee provided a $5,000 grant to the Hudson

City School District Yes program.




o Applied for and was awarded a $5,000 grant to expand the Junior Leaders
Summer Camp, a joint project with the Columbia County Chamber of
Commerce.

o Contracted with Siena College to conduct a business climate survey of
Columbia County. The survey was presented at the CEDC annual meeting,

attended by community and business leaders.

E. Continue marketing to entrepreneurs and businesses looking to start,
expand and/or relocate to Columbia County.

Accomplishments:
o Marketing the annual Microbusiness Class targeted to entrepreneurs who

will be starting or expanding their businesses.

o SBA technical assistance is available for qualifying current or expanding
businesses.

o Partnership with the Columbia County Chamber of Commerce

o Partnered with Columbia Greene NY Workforce Employment Career Center
and the Columbia Greene Media to hold spring and fall recruitment expos

in 2018.

F. Continue to improve CEDC office efficiency including reducing overhead
expenses, improving monthly and annual reporting.

Accomplishments:
o Continuing to streamline bookkeeping and reporting by updating the
monthly financial reports.
o Researched and purchased software programs integrating accounting
functions and loan management functions.

G. Continue to assist businesses seeking to locate or expand in Columbia County.

Accomplishments:

o Participating in Workforce Roundtable discussions with the Chamber of
Commerce, BOCES, School superintendents, Workforce NY and the
Columbia-Greene Community College.

o Conducted 22 + site searches from Empire State Development and local
businesses.

o Assisted Will-Roc Farm by providing maps, meeting coordination and
general support with their proposed separator/digester project.

o Assisted Drumlin Fields with Zoning review process.

Additional questions:
Have the board members acknowledged that they have read and understood the

mission of the corporation?

Who has the power to appoint the management of the corporation? The Columbia
Economic Development Corporation Board




If the Board appoints management, do you have a policy you follow when appointing the
management of the corporation? No

T

Briefly describe the role of the Board and the role of management in the implementation
of the mission. The Board (with participation from management) will develop the mission and
continually evaluate and assess the goals and measurable to ensure the corporation is meeting
its mission. The management will work to implement the corporation’s mission and
continually monitor the goals and objectives with measurable to define the performance results
to achieve the intended public purpose.

Has the Board acknowledged that they have read and understood the responses to each of
these questions?




C2Ary
Columbia Economic Development Corporation 4

Mission Statement and Measurement Goals for 2019

Name of Public Authority:
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Public Authority's Mission Statement:

e  The mission of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) is to strengthen the
area’s tax base through economic development and job creation, to assist businesses to locate and
expand within the County, and to promote Columbia County as a premier spot for both business
investment and personal opportunity.

List of Performance Goals (If additional space is needed, please attach):

A. Educate local business owners, elected officials and other community representatives regarding
the resources the CEDC has available to new and existing businesses in Columbia County.
This includes public meetings in communities,. press releases, marketing of the CEDC
website, etc.

B. Continue to market and administer a revolving loan program including completion of required
reporting, loan administration, assist businesses interested in securing financing, post loan
closing reporting, financial and investment reporting).

C. Continue to work with all municipalities in Columbia County to assist with municipal
infrastructure projects which will have an economic impact on local businesses including
researching grant funding available, applications for grant funding and administration of
grants secured.

D. Continue to work with all Columbia County organizations and departments to ensure all
business issues are addressed (workforce training, business development, etc.).

E. Continue marketing to entrepreneurs and businesses looking to start,expand and/or relocate to
Columbia County.

F. Continue to improve CEDC office efficiency including reducing overhead expenses,
improving monthly and annual reporting.

G. Continue to work with State and Federal elected officials to develop business incentive
programs designed for small businesses.

Additional questions:

Have the board members acknowledged that they have read and understood the mission of the
corporation?

Who has the power to appoint the management of the corporation?

If the Board appoints management, do you have a policy you follow when appointing the
management of the corporation?

Briefly describe the role of the Board and the role of management in the implementation of the
mission.

The Board (with participation from management) will develop the mission and continually evaluate and
assess the goals and measurable to ensure the corporation is meeting its mission. The management will
work to implement the corporation’s mission and continually monitor the goals and objectives with
measurables to define the performance results to achieve the intended public purpose.

Has the Board acknowledged that they have read and understood the responses to each of these
questions?




Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Operations and Accomplishments S
January 1, 2018 — December 31, 2018 E

m~ o

™ L

Operations: ‘
The Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) assists businesses with financial

incentives, technical assistance, loans, site location assistance and training. Since 1992, CEDC has
helped hundreds of local businesses through its MicroBusiness training program, SBA Microloan
program, technical assistance program, revolving loan funds, and Community Development Block
Grant loans. CEDC provides assistance in accessing New York State funding through the Empire State
Development grant funds as well as Excelsior Jobs tax credits. -

Accomplishments:

e Monthly newsletters and eblasts were distributed to 1500 recipients.

¢ Onsite business visits were conducted to large and small existing businesses to determine issues
and potential areas of assistance. Visitations also included technical assistance recipients,
microloan recipients and current and potential loan clients as well as businesses interested in
locating or re-locating to Columbia County.

e Renewed contracts with Columbia County and the City of Hudson Industrial Development
Agency for administrative support.

e Board and committees reviewed and approved required compliance items including: 2017
audited financials, Form 990, 2019 budget, mission & measurement reports and charters, vetted
and elected a new board member.

e Organizational policies were reviewed and updated as required.

e Continued partnership with Columbia Greene Workforce Investment Board, Hudson Valley
Agribusiness Development Corp, Columbia Greene Media and the Center for Economic
Growth.

e Partnered with the City of Hudson and Hudson Development Corporation on the Downtown
Revitalization Initiative project.

e Participated in joint recruitment expos with Columbia Greene NY Workforce Employment
Career Center & Columbia Greene Media. The two events drew over 100 employers and 360
job seekers. :

e Applied and was approved for a $5,000 grant from the Berkshire Taconic Community
Foundation to fund the proposed Junior Leadership Camp & Internship Program (joint venture
with the Columbia County Chamber of Commerce).

e Closed on 10 SBA Microloans totaling $209,127 and 6 CEDC loans totaling $167,572;
Modified 6 loans; reviewed 17 loan requests; Approved for $96,157 grant from the SBA for
technical assistance

e Conducted annual MicroBusiness Seminar Series, graduated 12.

e Held annual members meeting, elected board members. Presented Columbia County Business
Climate Survey presented by Siena College.

e Reviewed RFP’s selected a consultant for the B&A Rail Trail Feasibility Study.

e Approved a $5,000 grant to Hudson City School District for the YES Program.

o Completed 3™ phase of the Columbia County broadband project.

7




